




 

 

Addendum #1  
Date 21 August 2015 

Project 1420 URI-Radon Mitigation in Residence Halls  
Description Addendum #1 for Public Bid No. 100156 
 

 
Part 1 - General 
The attention of Bidders submitting proposals for the URI-Radon URI-Radon Mitigation 
in Residence Halls  are called to the following Addendum to the Construction 
Documents and Project Manual Dated August 29, 2014 prepared by LLB Architects 
 
The items set forth herein, whether of revision, omission, addition, substitution, 
deletion, or clarification are all to be included in the bid. 
 
The addendum modifies the original Contract Documents and Project Manual dated 
August 29, 2014. Portions of the Contract Documents and Project Manual not altered 
by this addendum shall remain in full force.  
 
The number of the addendum (Addendum No.1) must be entered in the appropriate 
spaces on the required bid form(s). 

 
Part 2 – Submitted Questions  
1.  Question: Specification Section 002010 lists an Allowance #3 

(Payment to URI Student Escorts - $10,000.00). This is not listed in 
the bid form. Should allowance #3 be included in the bid? 
RESPONSE: NO, ALLOWANCE #3 (Payment to URI Student 
Escorts - $10,000.00) SHALL NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE BID 
FORM. THE DOLLAR VALUE SHALL BE OMITTED FROM 
SPECIFICATION SECTION 002010 ALLOWANCE #3 
(PAYMENT TO URI STUDENT ESCORTS - $10,000.00).  

 
2.  Question: The Bid Form lists start date for construction for Eddy, 

Wiley & Garrahy Halls as Dec 2014, is that correct since that date 
has passed?  

 RESPONSE: NO, REVISED BID FORM IS ATTACHED. 
 

To:       All Prospective Bidders 

  
From:       LLB Architects 
 

Project Name: 

URI-Radon Mitigation in Residence Halls 

Kingstown, RI   
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3.  Question: Substitutions, do they need to be submitted with bid or 
will substitutions be entertained after award? 

 RESPONSE: SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 00 
2115-3, 3.3 THROUGH 3.34, SPECIFICALLY 3.3.2 INDICATES 
THE PROCEDURE FOR SUBSTITUTIONS PRIOR TO RECEIPT 
OF BID. AFTER AWARD, THE SUCCESFUL BIDDER CAN 
REFER ALSO TO 01-2000-4, 1.08 D AND 01 6000; SO THEY 
CAN BE SUBMITTED BOTH PRIOR TO AND/OR AFTER 
AWARD AS LONG AS THE PROCEDURES STIPULATED ARE 
MET. 

 
4.  Question: Are there any warranties in effect for the existing roofs? 

If so who holds said warranties? 
 RESPONSE: THE EXISTING ROOFS FOR EDDY, WILEY & 

GARRAHY HALLS ARE MODIFIED BITUMEN ROOFS, SO 
FLASHING, PATCHING AND PENETRATIONS SHALL 
COMPLY WITH ROOF MANUFACTURE’S WRITTEN 
REQUIREMENTS. A COPY OF THE WARRNTY IN EFFECT IS 
ATTACHED FOR REFRENCE. 

 
5. Question: Have the buildings been tested for asbestos or other 

hazardous material? 
 RESPONSE: NO ASBESTOS SAMPLING HAS BEEN DONE AS 

WORK AREAS ARE NEW CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED 
WITHIN THE LAST 10 YEARS USING NO HAZARDOUS 
MATERIALS. 

 
6. Question: does the contractor own radon testing after the project 

to confirm radon levels are acceptable? 
 RESPONSE: THE OWNER SHALL OWN TESTING OF EACH OF 

THE ROOMS IDENTIFIED IN THE BID DOCUMENTS, AFTER 
INSTALLATION OF THE RADON MITIGATION SYSTEM(S), TO 
VERIFY THAT THE LEVELS ARE ACCEPTABLE AND BELOW 
THE EPA ACTION LEVEL OF 4.0 pCi/L (UNITS: pCi/L = 
PICOCURIE PER LITER).  

  
7.  Question: are the radon test results available that generated the 

concern? 
 RESPONSE: THE TEST RESULTS ARE ATTACHED TO THIS 

ADDENDUM. 

 
Refer to attachments: 
 
Attachments 

A. Copy of Existing Roof Warranty for Eddy, Wiley & 
Garrahy. 

B. Copy of Eddy Radon Test Results dated 1-20-12. 
C. Copy of Garrahy Radon Test Results dated 1-20-12. 
D. Copy of Wiley Radon Test Results dated 1-20-12. 
E. Copy of Hillside Radon Test Results dated 4-2-13. 
F. Revised Bid Form to revised dates for Contract Time. 
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End of ADDENDUM 1 
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BID FORM 
 
To:   The University of Rhode Island, Purchasing Office 
   581 Plains Road, Kingston, RI 02881 
   
Bidder:  ______________________________________________ 
   Legal name of entity 

   ______________________________________________   
   Address (street/city/state/zip) 
   ______________________________________________ 
   Contact name  Contact email 
   ______________________________________________   
   Contact telephone  Contact fax 

 
 
1. BASE BID PRICE 
 
 
The Bidder submits this bid proposal to perform all of the work (including labor and 
materials) described in the solicitation for this Base Bid Price (including the costs for all 
Allowances, Bonds, and Addenda): 
 

$_____________________________________________ 
(base bid price in figures printed electronically, typed, or handwritten legibly in ink) 

 
 

_________________________________________________________ 
 (base bid price in words printed electronically, typed, or handwritten legibly in ink) 

 

 
 

 Allowances 
 

 
The Base Bid Price includes the costs for the following Allowances: 

 
 No. 1: Testing and Inspection   $5,000.00 
 No. 2: Unforeseen Structural Conditions  $5,000.00 
 
 
 Total Allowances:               $10,000.00 
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 Bonds 
 

The Base Bid Price includes the costs for all Bid and Payment and 
Performance Bonds required by the solicitation. 
 

 
 Addenda 

 
The Bidder has examined the entire solicitation (including the following 
Addenda), and the Base Bid Price includes the costs of any modifications 
required by the Addenda. 

 
All Addenda must be acknowledged. 

   
 Addendum No. 1 dated: __________________________ 
 
 Addendum No. 2 dated: ___________________________  
 
 Addendum No. 3 dated: ___________________________ 
 
 
 
 
2. ALTERNATES (Additions/Subtractions to Base Bid Price) 
 
 
The Bidder offers to: (i) perform the work described in these Alternates as selected by 
the State in the order of priority specified below, based on the availability of funds and 
the best interest of the State; and (ii) increase or reduce the Base Bid Price by the 
amount set forth below for each Alternate selected. 
 
Check “Add” or “Subtract.” 
 
 
____ Add ____ Subtract  Alternate No. 1: NA    
 
 

$_____________________________ 
(amount in figures printed electronically, typed, or handwritten legibly in ink) 

_________________________________________________________ 
 (amount in words printed electronically, typed, or handwritten legibly in ink) 
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____ Add ____ Subtract  Alternate No. 2: N/A_______________ 
 

$_____________________________ 
(amount in figures printed electronically, typed, or handwritten legibly in ink) 

_________________________________________________________ 
 (amount in words printed electronically, typed, or handwritten legibly in ink) 

 
 
____ Add ____ Subtract  Alternate No. 3: N/A________________ 
 
 

$_____________________________ 
(alternate amount in figures printed electronically, typed, or handwritten legibly in ink) 
_________________________________________________________ 
 (alternate amount in words printed electronically, typed, or handwritten legibly in ink) 

 
 
3. UNIT PRICES  
 
The Bidder submits these predetermined Unit Prices as the basis for any change orders 
approved in advance by the State.  These Unit Prices include all costs, including labor, 
materials, services, regulatory compliance, overhead, and profit. 
 
 
None. 
 
4. CONTRACT TIME 
 
 
The Bidder offers to perform the work in accordance with the timeline specified below: 
 

 Hillside Hall 
o Start of construction: T.B.D. ‐ any time after issuance of URI PO.  
o Substantial completion:  6 Weeks after issuance of URI PO. 
o Final Completion:    7 Weeks after issuance of URI PO. 

 
 Eddy, Wiley, & Garrahy Halls: 

o Start of construction:    Sunday, December 21, 2015.  
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o Substantial completion:   Thursday, January 8, 2016. 
o Final completion, 3 listed Halls:  Thursday, January 15, 2016. 

 

 
5. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 

The successful bidder awarded a contract pursuant to this solicitation shall be liable for 
and pay the State, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty, the following amount  
for each calendar day of delay beyond the date for substantial completion, as 
determined in the sole discretion of the State: $ 500.00/day 

 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _  

 
 

 

This bid proposal is irrevocable for 60 days from the bid proposal submission deadline.   
 
If the Bidder is determined to be the successful bidder pursuant to this solicitation, the 
Bidder will promptly: (i) comply with each of the requirements of the Tentative Letter of 
Award; and (ii) commence and diligently pursue the work upon issuance and receipt of 
the purchase order from the State and authorization from the user agency. 

The person signing below certifies that he or she has been duly authorized to execute 
and submit this bid proposal on behalf of the Bidder. 

 

       BIDDER     
  
Date:_________________    ________________________________ 
       Name of Bidder 
       _____________________________________________ 
       Signature in ink 
       _____________________________________________ 
       Printed name and title of person signing on behalf of Bidder 
       #____________________________________________ 
       Bidder’s Contractor Registration Number   




